855330

To: @rivm.nl]
Cis phe.gov.uk]; EENIEEETII @ phe.gov.uk]
From:

Sent: Thur 1/9/2020 1:38:57 PM
Subject: Re: !l proposal text for initial lab response to novel cov evd-labnet. Please respond.
Received: Thur 1/9/2020 1:39:07 PM

Greetings and happy new year. New year new virus. Just what we need. Pan corona Diagnostics available now [rom teAm
at Colindale but will need to develop specific tests as soon as sequence available. It will be handled within PHE by

respiratory reference lab. Delighted to be involved and provide advice but hesitant to offer to deal with other EU countries
samples
BRexit is a complication

Sent from my 1Phone

On 9 Jan 2020, at 13:33, <EEDN @rivin nl> wrote:

ECDC wishes for EVD-LabNet to communicate with it's members about the diagnostic response to the
novel Coronavirus in China.

Please see below the proposal for the communication. My request to you is whether PHE wants to be
involved in the way indicated below.

Please let me know asap. Really appreciated. Any further comments are welcome. I was advised to
approach you as it concerns a coronavirus. I cc the EVD-LabNet members of PHE.
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